

Blueprint Schools Program Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 3/6/2024

Start Time - 6:00 pm

Attendance

Name	Affiliation	Name	Affiliation	Name	Affiliation
Jolene Ivey	PG County	Shawn Matlock	Director, OAIPD	Andrea McLean	Fengate Asset
	Council Chair		PGCPS		Management
Millard House II	Superintendent,	Herb Allen	Project Manager,	Paul Paolone	Fengate Asset
	PGCPS		OAIPD, PGCPS		Management

Call to Order:

Called to order by Brittney Bennett: "Welcome to the 2024, Quarter One Blueprint Schools Steering Committee Meeting. I would like to begin this meeting by going over a few meeting logistics."

Meeting Logistics:

- Spanish interpretation access
- ASL interpretation occurs simultaneously.
- Q&A function disabled
- Questions can be submitted on the program website: www.pgcpsblueprintschools.com
- Public comments will be called on in the order in which you signed up

Superintendent House calls the public meeting to order.

Roll call for all attendees takes place.

- Council Chairman Ivey was marked Present
- Superintendent Millard House II was marked Present

Steering Committee moves to:

- Superintendent House moves to approve the quarter three (10/11/2023) steering committee meeting minutes. Motion made by Superintendent House and second by Chair Ivey. All Steering Committee members in attendance voted in favor with no opposition or abstention.
- Council Chair Ivey moves to approve the 3/6/2024 steering committee meeting agenda. Motion made by Chair Ivey and second by Superintendent House. All Steering Committee members voted in favor with no opposition or abstention.





Director Report

See Attached

Q&A:

- There are no questions at this time

Non-Agenda Items:

- There are no non-agenda items at this time

Public Comments:

Comment from Ms. Salas: "I have a particular interest in the two initiatives that pertain to High Point High School, which is the total I don't want to say renovation, because it would be a total build-up of the current building, but also the construction of the new Adelphi High School in that area. And we have been having conversations since the end of November of last year, the board submitted a proposal to the council, and the council basically pulled back support, especially for that project. And so what I wanted to know, I apologize ahead of time if I have not been paying much attention to anything that has been on the news, but what is the status of that effort? I know that there was a letter that the state sent to the council asking specific questions. There was a deadline on January 31st to reply And the bottom line is that the last conversation that I heard is that the council was supportive of a new high school of 2,000 seats, whereas is the original proposal and the proposal that would be most successful for this effort would be 2,600 seats. And so I don't know what has happened with that. Maybe Mr. Matlock can shed some light of that."

Chair Ivey responds: "I don't have all of that in front of me, ma'am, but what I can remember is that we approved the New Northern High School for 2,600 seats and High Point for 2,000. I think that's right, and I could be wrong, so don't yell at me if I'm wrong."

Shawn Matlock adds: "You're correct. That's more of the capital program, which is not technically part of the P3. But yes, a letter was submitted to the state supporting the two high schools. It was timely submitted and is is under consideration by the IAC. That currently is still where we are."

Next Steering Committee Meeting: 06/12/2024

Meeting Adjourns: Chair Ivey motions to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned





